# Ferrum Crescent Limited

# NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

### AND

## EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO SHAREHOLDERS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Annual General Meeting of FERRUM CRESCENT LIMITED (the **Company**) will be held on the date and at the location and time specified below:

DATE: Thursday 30 November 2017

**LOCATION:** The Hovia Room, Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highway, South Perth, Western Australia 6151

**TIME:** 11:00 am (Perth time)

**BUSINESS:** The business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is the proposal of the Resolutions set out below.

#### TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING AND HOW TO VOTE

#### VENUE

An Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Ferrum Crescent Limited will be held at The Hovia Room, Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highway, South Perth, Western Australia 6151 on Thursday 30 November 2017 at 11:00 am (Perth time).

#### YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT

The business of the Meeting affects your shareholding and your vote is important.

#### **VOTING IN PERSON**

A Shareholder that is an individual may attend and vote in person at the Meeting. If you wish to attend the Meeting, please bring the enclosed Proxy Form to the Meeting to assist in registering your attendance and the number of votes. Kindly arrive 20 minutes prior to the start of the Meeting to facilitate this registration process.

Holders of Depositary Interests (**DI Holders**) may attend the Meeting but will not be permitted to vote at the Meeting. In order for their votes to be counted, DI Holders must submit their CREST Voting Instruction to the Company's agent by the required cut-off time set out below. Alternatively, DI Holders can vote using the enclosed Form of Instruction as per the instructions set out below.

#### VOTING BY CORPORATE REPRESENTATIVE

A Shareholder that is a corporation may appoint an individual to act as its representative and to vote at the Meeting in accordance with section 250D of the Corporations Act. The representative should bring to the Meeting evidence of his or her appointment, including any authority under which the appointment is signed. The appropriate "Appointment of Corporate Representative" form should be completed and produced prior to admission to the Meeting. This form may be obtained from the Company's share registry.

#### **VOTING BY PROXY**

#### Australia (Proxy Forms)

If you do not wish to or cannot attend the Meeting, you may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on your behalf. A Shareholder, who may be an individual or a body corporate, who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy which may be a body corporate or an individual. A proxy need not be a Shareholder.

A body corporate appointed as a Shareholder's proxy may appoint an individual as its representative to exercise any of the powers that the body may exercise as the Shareholder's proxy. If a representative of a corporate proxy is to attend the Meeting, you must ensure that the appointment of the representative is in accordance with section 250D of the Corporations Act. The corporate representative should bring to the Meeting evidence of his or her appointment, including any authority under which the appointment is signed. A form of the certificate may be obtained from the Company's share registry.

A Shareholder who is entitled to cast two or more votes may appoint two proxies and may specify the proportion or number of votes each proxy is appointed to exercise, but where the proportion or number is not specified, each proxy may exercise half of the total votes. If you wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional proxy form may be obtained by telephoning the Company's share registry or you may copy the enclosed Proxy Form. To appoint a second proxy, you must follow the instructions on the Proxy Form.

Sections 250BB and 250BC of the Corporations Act apply to voting by proxy and Shareholders and their proxies should be aware of these provisions which generally provide that:

- if proxy holders vote, they must cast all directed proxies as directed; and
- any directed proxies which are not voted will automatically default to the Chairman, who must vote the proxies as directed.

If the proxy has two or more appointments that specify different ways to vote on a resolution, the proxy must not vote on that resolution on a show of hands.

The enclosed Proxy Form provides further details on voting entitlement, appointing proxies and lodging proxy forms. To vote by proxy, please complete, sign and return the enclosed Proxy Form. In order for it to be valid, your Proxy Form (and any power of attorney under which it is signed) must be received at one of the addresses given below by **11:00 am (Perth time) on Tuesday 28 November 2017**. Any proxy form received after that time will not be valid for the Meeting.

Online	at <u>www.investorvote.com.au</u>
By mail	Share Registry – Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, GPO Box 242, Melbourne Victoria 3001, Australia
By fax	1800 783 447 (within Australia)
	+61 3 9473 2555 (outside Australia)
By mobile	Scan the QR Code on your Proxy Form and follow the prompts
Custodian voting	For Intermediary Online subscribers only (custodians) please visit <u>www.intermediaryonline.com</u> to submit your voting intentions.

#### South Africa (Proxy Forms)

The enclosed Proxy Form provides further details on voting entitlement, appointing proxies and lodging proxy forms. If a Shareholder appoints a body corporate as its proxy and the body corporate wishes to appoint an individual as its representative, the body corporate should provide that person with a certificate or letter executed in accordance with the Corporations Act authorising him or her to act as that company's representative. The authority may be sent to the Company or its share registry in advance of the Meeting or handed in at the Meeting when registering as a corporate representative.

To vote by proxy, please complete and sign the Proxy Form enclosed and deliver the Proxy Form to:

Computershare Investor Services (Proprietary) Ltd, Rosebank Towers, 15 Biermann Avenue, Rosebank, 2196 South Africa (PO Box 61051, Marshalltown, 2107) to reach them by no later than **5:00** am (SA time) on Tuesday 28 November 2017.

#### United Kingdom (CREST Voting Instruction)

Holders of Depositary Interests in CREST may transmit voting instructions by utilising the CREST voting service in accordance with the procedures described in the CREST Manual. CREST personal members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members who have appointed a voting service provider, should refer to their CREST sponsor or voting service provider, who will be able to take appropriate action on their behalf.

In order for instructions made using the CREST voting service to be valid, the appropriate CREST message (a **CREST Voting Instruction**) must be properly authenticated in accordance with Euroclear's specifications and must contain the information required for such instructions, as described in the CREST Manual (available via <u>www.euroclear.com/CREST</u>).

To be effective, the CREST Voting Instruction must be transmitted so as to be received by the Company's agent (3RA50) by no later than **4:00 pm (UK time) on Friday 24 November 2017**. For this purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time (as determined by the timestamp applied to the CREST Voting Instruction by the CREST applications host) from which the Company's agent is able to retrieve the CREST Voting Instruction by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST. Holders of Depositary Interests in CREST and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that Euroclear does not make available special procedures in CREST for any particular messages. Normal system timings and limitations will therefore apply in relation to the transmission of CREST Voting Instructions. It is the responsibility of the DI Holder concerned to take (or, if the DI Holder is a CREST personal member or sponsored member or has appointed a voting service provider, to procure that the CREST sponsor or voting service provider takes) such action as shall be necessary to ensure that a CREST Voting Instruction is transmitted by means of the CREST voting service by any particular time. In this regard, DI Holders and, where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voting service providers are referred, in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical limitations of the CREST system and timings.

#### **United Kingdom (Form of Instruction)**

Alternatively, DI Holders can vote by completing, signing and returning the enclosed Form of Instruction to the Company's agent (3RA50) no later than **4:00 pm (UK time) on Friday 24 November 2017**.

#### **CUSTODIAN VOTING**

For Intermediary Online subscribers only (custodians), please visit www.intermediaryonline.com to submit your voting intentions.

# **Ferrum Crescent Limited**

### ACN 097 532 137

#### NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Ferrum Crescent Limited will be held at 11:00 am (Perth time) on Thursday 30 November 2017 at The Hovia Room, Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highway, South Perth, Western Australia 6151.

The Explanatory Statement to this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on the matters to be considered at the Meeting and a glossary of defined terms not defined in full in this Notice. The Explanatory Statement and the enclosed Proxy Form, or Form of Instruction if you are a DI Holder, form part of this Notice of Meeting.

The Board has determined, pursuant to Regulations 7.11.37 and 7.11.38 of the Corporations Regulations, that the persons eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting are those who are registered Shareholders of the Company at **4:00 pm (Perth time) on Tuesday 28 November 2017**. Accordingly, transactions registered after that time will be disregarded in determining entitlements to attend and vote at the Meeting.

#### AGENDA

#### FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIRECTORS' REPORT

The financial statements, Directors' Report and Auditor's Report for the year ended 30 June 2017 are to be tabled.

#### RESOLUTIONS

#### 1. Adoption of Remuneration Report (Non-binding)

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following as an **Ordinary Resolution**:

"That for the purposes of section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act and for all other purposes the remuneration report for the Company for the year ended 30 June 2017 be adopted."

The vote on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the directors or the Company.

**Voting Exclusion**: In accordance with section 250(R) of the Corporations Act, a vote on this Resolution 1 must not be cast (in any capacity) by or on behalf of a member of the Key Management Personnel, details of whose remuneration are included in the Remuneration Report, or a Closely Related Party of such a member. However, a person described above may cast a vote on this resolution if the vote is not cast on behalf of a person who is excluded from voting on Resolution 1 (as set out above), and either:

- (a) the person does so as a proxy appointed by writing that specifies how the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; or
- (b) the person is the Chairman and the appointment of the Chairman as proxy:
  - (i) does not specify the way the proxy is to vote on Resolution 1; and
  - (ii) expressly authorises the Chairman to exercise the proxy even if Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a member of the Key Management Personnel.

The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 1.

#### 2. Re-election of Grant Button as a director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following as an **Ordinary Resolution**:

"That Mr Grant Button, who retires by rotation in accordance with clause 11.3 of the Constitution, and, being eligible, offers himself for election, be re-elected as a director of the Company."

The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 2.

#### 3. Re-election of Laurence Read as a director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following as an **Ordinary Resolution**:

"That Mr Laurence Read, having been appointed as a director in accordance with clause 11.11 of the Constitution by resolution of the Board, retires in accordance with clause 11.12 of the Constitution and Listing Rule 14.4 and being eligible, offers himself for election, be re-elected as a director of the Company."

The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 3.

#### 4. Re-election of Myles Campion as a director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without amendment, the following as an **Ordinary Resolution**:

"That Mr Myles Campion, having been appointed as a director in accordance with clause 11.11 of the Constitution by resolution of the Board, retires in accordance with clause 11.12 of the Constitution and Listing Rule 14.4 and being eligible, offers himself for election, be re-elected as a director of the Company."

The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 4.

#### BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Butten.

Grant Button Chairman/Company Secretary DATED 26 October 2017

# **Ferrum Crescent Limited**

### ACN 097 532 137

#### **EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO SHAREHOLDERS**

#### INTRODUCTION

This Explanatory Statement has been prepared for the information of Shareholders of the Company in connection with Resolutions to be considered at the Annual General Meeting to be held at The Hovia Room, Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highway, South Perth, Western Australia 6151 at 11:00 am (Perth time) on Thursday 30 November 2017.

This Explanatory Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notice of Meeting.

The purpose of this Explanatory Statement is to provide information which the Board believes to be material to Shareholders in deciding whether or not to pass the Resolutions set out in the Notice of Meeting.

#### FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Corporations Act requires the Directors' Report, the Auditor's Report and the annual financial report, including the financial statements, to be put before the Meeting. The Corporations Act does not require a vote of Shareholders at the Meeting on the reports or statements. However, Shareholders will be given an opportunity to raise questions on the reports and statements for the year ended 30 June 2017 at the Meeting.

#### 1. **RESOLUTION 1 – Adoption of Remuneration Report**

The Remuneration Report is set out in the Directors' Report in the Annual Report. The Remuneration Report sets out the Company's remuneration arrangements for the directors and senior management of the Company.

In accordance with section 250R(2) of the Corporations Act, the Company must put the Remuneration Report to a non-binding vote of Shareholders at the Meeting. As Resolution 1 is "advisory only", it does not bind the directors or the Company. If Resolution 1 is not passed, the directors will not be required to alter any of the arrangements in the Remuneration Report. However, the Board recognises that the Shareholder vote on Resolution 1 is an indication of Shareholder sentiment and will have regard to the outcome of the vote and any discussion when setting the remuneration practices of the Company.

#### Voting restriction where proxy is a member of Key Management Personnel

Pursuant to the Corporations Act, if you elect to appoint a member of Key Management Personnel or any Closely Related Party as your proxy to vote on Resolution 1, you must direct the proxy how they are to vote. Where you do not direct such persons on how to vote on Resolution 1, the proxy is prevented by the Corporations Act from exercising your vote which will not be counted in relation to Resolution 1.

If the Chairman is appointed as your proxy (either directly or by default) and you have not specified the way the Chairman is to vote on Resolution 1, by signing and returning the Proxy Form, you are considered to have provided the Chairman with an express authorisation for the Chairman to vote the proxy in accordance with the Chairman's intention, even though Resolution 1 is connected directly or indirectly with the remuneration of a member of the Key Management Personnel of the Company.

The Board unanimously recommends that you vote IN FAVOUR of Resolution 1.

#### The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 1.

#### 2. **RESOLUTIONS 2, 3 and 4 – Re-election of Directors**

Clause 11.3 of the Constitution provides that each year, at the annual general meeting, onethird of the directors, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to one-third, must retire from office. A Director who retires in accordance with clause 11.3 of the Constitution is eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to clause 11.3 of the Constitution, Mr Grant Button retires by rotation at the Meeting and, being eligible, has offered himself for re-election as a director of the Company.

Mr Laurence Read and Mr Myles Campion were appointed as directors since the last annual general meeting of the Company and, in accordance with clause 11.12 of the Constitution, they each hold office until the next annual general meeting of the Company and are then eligible for re-election. Accordingly, Mr Read and Mr Campion offer themselves for election as directors.

In the event that Resolutions 2, 3 and 4 are passed, the Board will consist of Dr Evan Kirby (non-executive director), Laurence Read and Myles Campion (executive directors) and Grant Button (chairman and company secretary).

In the event that at least two of Resolutions 2, 3 and 4 are not passed, the Company will be in breach of section 201A of the Corporations Act which requires a public company to have at least three directors. Further, if Mr Button is not re-elected, the Company would be in breach of the requirement in the Corporations Act that at least two of the three directors must ordinarily reside in Australia. In those circumstances, the Board would be required to act immediately to appoint such directors as are required to comply with the Corporations Act.

A profile of each of Grant Button, Laurence Read and Myles Campion is provided below.

#### 2.1 Candidate Director's Profile – Mr Grant Button

#### **Chairman and Company Secretary**

Mr Button is a qualified accountant and has significant financial and other commercial management and transactional experience. Mr Button has over 25 years' experience at a senior management level in the resources industry. He has acted as an executive director, managing director, finance director, CFO and company secretary of a range of publicly listed companies. He is currently an executive director of Magnum Mining & Exploration Limited. Mr Button was non-executive chairman of Alamar Resources Limited until his resignation on 11 April 2011 and non-executive chairman of Realm Resources Limited until his resignation on 20 October 2011, and a director of Sylvania Platinum Limited until his resignation on 30 April 2015.

Mr Button was appointed as non-executive chairman of the Company on 26 September 2017 and is chairman of the Company's Audit Committee and Nominations Committee and a member of the Company's Remuneration Committee.

Mr Button has an interest in Resolution 2 and refrains from making any recommendation as to how Shareholders should vote on the Resolution. The Company's remaining directors recommend that Shareholders vote **IN FAVOUR** of Resolution 2.

#### The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 2.

#### 2.2 Candidate Director's Profile – Mr Laurence Read

#### **Executive Director**

Mr Read is a UK resident, and has 16 years' experience working with public and private companies in particular in the natural resources sector. Prior to and following his appointment, Mr Read acted as a strategic and communications consultant to the Company for seven years during which time he made significant contributions to the Company.

Mr Read became a non-executive director of the Company on 25 January 2017 and was appointed as an executive director of the Company on 26 September 2017.

Mr Read has an interest in Resolution 3 and refrains from making any recommendation as to how Shareholders should vote on the Resolution. The Company's remaining directors recommend that Shareholders vote **IN FAVOUR** of Resolution 3.

#### The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 3.

#### 2.3 Candidate Director's Profile – Mr Myles Campion

#### **Executive Director**

Mr Campion has a comprehensive background in all technical and financial facets of the resources sector, specialising internationally in resource evaluation and project assessment. This follows a 10-year career as an exploration and mine site geologist in Australia covering base metals and gold. He holds a BSc (Hons) in Geology from University of Wales College, Cardiff and an MSc (MinEx) from the Royal School of Mines in London, and also holds a Graduate Diploma of Business (Finance).

Mr Campion's financial experience ranges from Australian and UK equities research through to project and debt financing in London, covering the entire spectrum of mining companies with an extensive knowledge of the global resources market covering the three main bourses, the Toronto Stock Exchange, AIM and the ASX. This knowledge was applied effectively as a Fund Manager at Oceanic Asset Management, where he successfully managed the Australian Natural Resources Fund, an Open Ended Investment Company (OEIC) traded in London.

Mr Campion became an executive director of the Company on 17 October 2017.

Mr Campion has an interest in Resolution 4 and refrains from making any recommendation as to how Shareholders should vote on the Resolution. The Company's remaining directors recommend that Shareholders vote **IN FAVOUR** of Resolution 4.

#### The Chairman intends to vote all available proxies IN FAVOUR of Resolution 4.

#### GLOSSARY

In the Notice and this Explanatory Statement:

Annual General Meeting or Meeting	means the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to be held at the Hovia Room, Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highway, South Perth, Western Australia on Thursday 30 November 2017 at 11:00 am (Perth time).
Annual Report	means the Director's Report, the Financial Statements and the Auditor's Report in respect to the financial year ended 30 June 2017.
ASX	means Australian Securities Exchange.
Board	means the current board of directors of the Company.
Chairman	means the person appointed to chair the Meeting of the Company convened by this Notice.
Closely Related Party	has the meaning given in Section 9 of the Corporations Act.
Company	means Ferrum Crescent Limited ACN 097 532 137.
Constitution	means the current constitution of the Company as at the date of the Meeting.
Corporations Act	means the <i>Corporations Act 2001</i> (Cth).
Corporations Regulations	means the Corporations Regulations 2001 (Cth).
DI Holders	means holders of depositary interests in the Company.
Explanatory Statement	means the explanatory statement accompanying the Notice of Meeting.
Form of Instruction	means, for DI Holders, the form of instruction enclosed with this Notice.
Key Management Personnel	means any person having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company, directly or indirectly, including any Director (whether executive or otherwise).
Listing Rules	means the official listing rules of ASX.
Notice of Meeting or Notice	means this notice of Annual General Meeting including the Explanatory Statement.
Ordinary Resolution	means a Resolution to be passed by a simple majority of Shareholders entitled to vote on the Resolution (in person, by proxy, by attorney or, in the case of a corporate Shareholder, by a corporate representative).
Proxy Form	means, for Shareholders, the proxy form enclosed with this Notice.
Remuneration Report	means the remuneration report of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2017 contained in the Directors' Report.
Resolution	means a resolution set out in this Notice of Meeting.
Share	means an ordinary share in the Company.
Shareholder	means a holder of Shares in the Company.



FERRU**M** CRE**S**CENT LTD ABN 58 097 532 137

FCR

MR SAM SAMPLE FLAT 123 123 SAMPLE STREET THE SAMPLE HILL SAMPLE ESTATE SAMPLEVILLE VIC 3030

#### Lodge your vote:

Online: www.investorvote.com.au



Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242 Melbourne Victoria 3001 Australia

Alternatively you can fax your form to (within Australia) 1800 783 447 (outside Australia) +61 3 9473 2555

For Intermediary Online subscribers only (custodians) www.intermediaryonline.com

#### For all enquiries call:

(within Australia) 1300 850 505 (outside Australia) +61 3 9415 4000

# Proxy Form



#### Vote and view the annual report online

• Go to www.investorvote.com.au **or** scan the QR Code with your mobile device. • Follow the instructions on the secure website to vote.

#### Your access information that you will need to vote:

#### Control Number: 999999

SRN/HIN: 19999999999 PIN: 99999

PLEASE NOTE: For security reasons it is important that you keep your SRN/HIN confidential.

#### 🖉 For your vote to be effective it must be received by 11:00am (Perth time) Tuesday, 28 November 2017

#### How to Vote on Items of Business

All your securities will be voted in accordance with your directions.

#### Appointment of Proxy

Voting 100% of your holding: Direct your proxy how to vote by marking one of the boxes opposite each item of business. If you do not mark a box your proxy may vote or abstain as they choose (to the extent permitted by law). If you mark more than one box on an item your vote will be invalid on that item.

**Voting a portion of your holding:** Indicate a portion of your voting rights by inserting the percentage or number of securities you wish to vote in the For, Against or Abstain box or boxes. The sum of the votes cast must not exceed your voting entitlement or 100%.

**Appointing a second proxy:** You are entitled to appoint up to two proxies to attend the meeting and vote on a poll. If you appoint two proxies you must specify the percentage of votes or number of securities for each proxy, otherwise each proxy may exercise half of the votes. When appointing a second proxy write both names and the percentage of votes or number of securities for each in Step 1 overleaf.

A proxy need not be a securityholder of the Company.

#### **Signing Instructions for Postal Forms**

**Individual:** Where the holding is in one name, the securityholder must sign.

**Joint Holding:** Where the holding is in more than one name, all of the securityholders should sign.

**Power of Attorney:** If you have not already lodged the Power of Attorney with the registry, please attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Attorney to this form when you return it.

**Companies:** Where the company has a Sole Director who is also the Sole Company Secretary, this form must be signed by that person. If the company (pursuant to section 204A of the Corporations Act 2001) does not have a Company Secretary, a Sole Director can also sign alone. Otherwise this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either another Director or a Company Secretary. Please sign in the appropriate place to indicate the office held. Delete titles as applicable.

#### Attending the Meeting

Bring this form to assist registration. If a representative of a corporate securityholder or proxy is to attend the meeting you will need to provide the appropriate "Certificate of Appointment of Corporate Representative" prior to admission. A form of the certificate may be obtained from Computershare or online at www.investorcentre.com under the help tab, "Printable Forms".

**Comments & Questions:** If you have any comments or questions for the company, please write them on a separate sheet of paper and return with this form.





Paper

Neutral

Carbon

-aser

ENVI

Friendly

Greenhouse

0

printed

<u>0</u>

**This Document** 

FLAT 123 S THE S SAMF	AMPLE STREET SAMPLE HILL PLE ESTATE		Change of address. If incorrect, mark this box and make the correction in the space to the left. Securityholders sponsored by a broker (reference number		
SAMF	PLEVILLE VIC 3030		commences with 'X') should advise your broker of any changes.	I 9999999999	IND
	Proxy Form		Please m	ark 🗴 to indicate your c	lirections
STE	P1 Appoint a Proxy t I/We being a member/s of Ferru				XX
	the Chairman of the Meeting			PLEASE NOTE: Leave this you have selected the Chair Meeting. Do not insert your	man of the
	or failing the individual or body corpor to act generally at the Meeting on my to the extent permitted by law, as the Metro Hotel Perth, 61 Canning Highw adjournment or postponement of that	/our behalf and to vote in proxy sees fit) at the Anr ay, South Perth, Westerr	accordance with the following dire ual General Meeting of Ferrum Cr	ctions (or if no directions have bee escent Limited to be held at The H	n given, and ovia Room,
	Chairman authorised to exercise up the Meeting as my/our proxy (or the C proxy on Resolution 1 (except where indirectly with the remuneration of a n	Chairman becomes my/ou I/we have indicated a diff	rr proxy by default), I/we expressly erent voting intention below) even	authorise the Chairman to exercise though Resolution 1 is connected of	e my/our
	Important Note: If the Chairman of the voting on Resolution 1 by marking the	<b>-</b> ,		nairman to vote for or against or ab	stain from
ste	Items of Business			, you are directing your proxy not to vot ot be counted in computing the required For pgain	majority
AD	Resolution 1 Adoption of Remunerati	on Report (Non-binding)			
	Resolution 2 Re-election of Grant Bu	tton as a director			
$\bigcirc$	Resolution 3 Re-election of Laurence	Read as a director			
	Resolution 4 Re-election of Myles Ca	mpion as a director			
$\bigcirc$					
$\bigcirc$					
	The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vo change his/her voting intention on any reso			nal circumstances, the Chairman of the	Meeting may
SI	GN Signature of Secu Individual or Securityholder 1	urityholder(s) Thi Securityholder	is section must be completed. 2	Securityholder 3	

Sole Director and Sole Company Secretary

ry	Director

_	
Contact	
Daytime	

Telephone

Date	1	Ι
Date		

**Director/Company Secretary** 

Contact Name

